Memorandum

)

To: Parents/ Guardians
From: Ron Zangaro, Director of Educatio

Date: 11/23/2022
Re: School Delay or Cancellation Procedures

Holy Family - Specialized Learning, Seville resides in the NORTH HILLS
SCHOOL DISTRICT, therefore; if the NORTH HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT has
a WEATHER-RELATED CANCELLATION that is called prior to 7:00 am
Holy Family - Specialized Learning, Seville will also cancel school for that
day. If the NORTH HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT cancels school after 7:00 am
Holy Family - Specialized Learning, Seville will hold classes as normal.

If there are emergency circumstances that dictate school closure beyond
circumstances indicated in the procedures described above, Holy Family
—Specialized Learning staff will place phone calls, send e-mails (to those
homes that have provided e-mail addresses), and post the
announcement on the school website to inform parents/guardians and
students of the status of the school day. This will only be done when
necessary. Otherwise, the plan indicated in the first paragraph will

apply.

Holy Family - Specialized Learning: Seville will list weather related
cancellations on TV stations KDKA, WPXI and WTAE.

Please note:

Holy Family - Specialized Learning, Seville will NOT call a weather-
related two-hour delay.




